Philippe Simon

De: Wasylyshen, Ken [kwasylyshen@gov.nu.ca]

Envoyé: April-30-10 10:42 AM

A: cbaptista@qenv.ca

Cc: psimon@aqenv.ca

Objet: RE: Land Use and Quarrying Permit

Piéces jointes: NIRB Project Proposal application.doc; Project Description Req'ts.doc
Hello Cathy,

| have reviewed your attachments.

You do not require a Land Use Permit for purposes of a road construction/repair since you are not seeking to “occupy”
the land. So that application (and permit) can simply be ignored.

In regards to the Quarry Permit Application, you must also complete and submit the Project Proposal Application which
I had sent to you (it is attached here, once again). This document is also mandatory and will be submitted to NIRB for the
usual screening.

I emphasize, once again, that you must specify and provide the specific coordinate descriptions of the proposed sites (on
both application forms) before your application can even be considered or processed.

You may forward your cheque (payable to the Government of Nunavut) to this office for the total fees involved.

I look forward to hearing further from you. Thank you.

Ken Wasylyshen

Regional Lands Administrator
Community & Government Services
Government of Nunavut

P.0. Box 330, Cape Dorset, NU XOA OCO

Tel: (867) 897-3619 Fax: 3632
kwasylyshen@gov.nu.ca

From: Cathy Baptista [mailto:cbaptista@genv.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Wasylyshen, Ken

Cc: psimon@genv.ca

Subject: RE: Land Use and Quarrying Permit

As previously mentioned, attached are the Land Use and Quarry Permits applications for the road between Clyde River
and Cape Christian. The Hamlet is unable to provide us with enough fill this season, so we will need to develop other
borrow sources. As mentioned in the application, at the exact location of the potential pits is hard to pin-point right now,
however Qikigtaaluk Corporation commits to sending exact GPS coordinated once the pits are field-fitted.

If you have any questions you may either contact me or Philippe Simon.
Cathy Baptista

Qikigtaaluk Environmental
T:514-940-3332




